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TO: St. Louis Area Residents

FROM: Frank Bommarito

RE: Attention Sponsors and Moderators -   

 September 26th Debate

This first Presidential debate is sure to have the highest t.v. audience and ratings of any Presidential debate 

in American history. 

Here’s good advice for the moderators and sponsors; American voters will only be interested in hearing 

factual answers on America’s current problems.  A moderator or sponsor who chooses to use this forum 

to damage or help a candidate by using softball or gotcha questions will only damage the production by 

exposing their allegiance to a certain candidate.  American voters have already seen enough of that in the 

media and it’s not helpful in their voting decision-making.

Over the past few months, with the help of Post-Dispatch readers, friends, neighbors and fellow 

countrymen and women, my mini poll has made it clear that there is a list of questions and topics of 

concern that these voters would like to see addressed at these upcoming presidential debates.

I will list them below, in no particular order, and welcome additional input from Post readers:

1) 19 going on 20 trillion in debt

2) Taxes - Who pays what?

3) Stop the jobs leaving the USA

4) Law and order

5) Defeating ISIS and others

6) Foreign policy and ally erosion

7) As President, will you pay ransom, yes or no?

8) Proposed budget and legislation to help minorities

9) Proposed budget and legislation to rebuild our inner cities

10) America’s plan for displaced refugees to get back home

11) Is the Iran agreement now in place enforceable? 

12) As President will you support our allies, Japan and South Korea, if North Korea continues 

       to threaten both with nuclear power?

13) Immigration - after over 30 years of little or no management, it is an unfair question to ask 

       either of our candidates how they would manage it, but the candidate who answers that big 

       question the best should receive lots of points toward being our next President.

If Post readers would like to add to this debate question agenda, email me at: 

bommbomm22@yahoo.com 

P.S. This article will be tweeted to both candidates.
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